New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Mareh 4 1960

Consol idated 0il & Gas Co.
Suite 2112 Tower Building
Denver U.S. National Center
1700 Broadway

Denver 2 Colorado

Attn: Mr. George E. Farmar
Production Manager

Dear Cire

We have received packer leakage test which was conducted on 2-16-€0
and 2-23-60 on your #1 Ripley well in Unit N. Section 26~32N=-13W.
The second packer leakage test conducted on 2-23-£0 with the upper
completion flowing and the lower completion shut in indicates no
communication; however the first test conducted on 2-16-60 with

the lower completion flowing and the upper completion shut in shows
guestionadle results, as there was an eight-pound reduction in the
ghut-in pres-ure during the 3-hour J1low.

We are granting temporary approval of this test with the stipulation
that immediately upon connection to a pipeline system a regular

7-day annual packer leakage test be conducted in accordance with

0il] Conservation Commission Fules and Fegulations. The new packer
leakage test should then be submitted [mmediately following completion
of the test so that It ean be determined whether or not communication
exists.

Yours very trulys

Emery C. dArnold
Supervisor Dist. #3

ECA ks

cc: HMr. EBlvis Uta
o0C. Santa Fe N.M.
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